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Rupert, Kevin C.

From: Schwartz, Geoffrey <SCHWARTZ-G@Blankrome.com>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:40 AM
To: Rupert, Kevin C.
Subject: Cornerstone - effectiveness

Mr. Rupert, 
Pre‐effective amendment #2, with the new power of attorney attached as an exhibit, was filed on Friday.  Please let me 
know if there is anything else you need and whether effectiveness will be granted today. 
Thank you, 
Geoff 
  
 
Geoffrey D. Schwartz | Blank Rome LLP 
One Logan Square 130 North 18th Street | Philadelphia, PA 19103-6998 
Phone: 215.569.5734 | Fax: 215.832.5734 | Email: Schwartz-G@BlankRome.com  
  

 
 
******************************************************************************************
**************  
 
This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only for the use 
of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return 
email, and delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all attachments. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be 
unlawful.  
 
******************************************************************************************
**************  
 
Any Federal tax advice contained herein is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you or any 
other person, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. This 
disclosure is made in accordance with the rules of Treasury Department Circular 230 governing standards of 
practice before the Internal Revenue Service. Any written statement contained herein relating to any Federal tax 
transaction or matter may not be used by any person without the express prior written permission in each 
instance of a partner of this firm to support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax 
transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed herein.  
 
******************************************************************************************
**************  


